

RIYADH RAAD ALGBURI

Doctor lecturer



IRAQ

07854720078

Iraq Wasit

riyadhraad0@gmail.com

male

PROFILE

I seek to work as a university teacher in an educational institution, where I can apply my academic experience and knowledge to achieve excellence in teaching and academic research. I aim to provide an inspiring and supportive learning environment for students, and enhance their academic and professional skills as well as seek to contribute to the development of university curricula and developing young talents in the academic and research fields.

EDUCATION

- 09-2011 → 07-2015 **Dijlah University College**
Bachelor in Financial Banking
- 07-2016 → 07-2018 **Pune University INDIA**
Master in Accounting and Taxation
- 07-2018 → 11-2022 **Sivaji University Kolhapur**
Advance Accounting

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 07-2019 → 07-2022 **Ph.D student**
Lecturer

As an Lecturer in al Shivaji University Kolhapur, my role and duties encompass a range of responsibilities such as teaching and research that contribute to the educational and academic development of students and the overall functioning of the university.
- 02-2023 → present **Alfarahidi**
Lecturer

As an Lecturer in Al farahidi University, my role and duties encompass a range of responsibilities such as teaching and research that contribute to the educational and academic development of students and the overall functioning of the university.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- ✓ Networking, negotiating, and problem-solving skills
- ✓ Able to work on my initiative or as part of a team
- ✓ Excellent conceptual and analytical skills
- ✓ Managing tasks and problem-solving skills
- ✓ Detail oriented, strong organization and a high degree of accuracy
- ✓ Analysis and Decision-Making skills

SOFTWARESKILLS

- Microsoft Power Point ■■■■□□
- Microsoft Word ■■■■□□
- Microsoft excel ■■■■□□
- SPSS ■■■■□□

LANGUAGES

- English ●●●●○
- Arabic ●●●●●
- IDIA ●●○○○

HOBBIES



Reading



Swimming

PARTICIPANT & PUBLICATION

- I have published in a Journal indexed by Scopus Q4 a paper entitled "Study the effect of adequate capital on bank liquidity "in Indian banks, 2022
- I participated in an international conference and published one paper "Blockchain and Its Potential Challenges in Income Taxation, Accounting, and Auditing" in India, 2023.
- In addition, I participated in many international scientific events, including conferences, workshops, and scientific symposiums, where I presented many research papers that were published in conference proceedings.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Examination Committee of the Accounting Department, Faculty of Administration and Economics, Al-Farahidi University
- Member of the Accounting Department Ranking Committee, Faculty of Administration and Economics, Al-Farahidi University proceedings.